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November 5, 1990

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800
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Freeport-McMoRan Oil & Gas
P. O. Box 60004
New Orleans, La. 70160

Attention: Idamay Healy

Re: $50,000 Blanket Plugging Bond
Petro Lewis Corp., Principal
Bond No. 05-96-94

Dear Ms. Healy:

I am in receipt of your letter of October 22nd regarding the cancellation of the
above-referenced plugging bond. The documentation regarding the plugging of
the Henry Schmitz No. 1 well was not enclosed in your letter. Also, I checked
with our Aztec district office regarding releasing this bond and they advised me
that they still had no report.

If you have any questions regarding what is needed to be able to cancel this bond,
please contact the Aztec district office at (505) 334-6178.

Sincerely,
AN ;
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